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SCANNED JUL. 06 2015
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| oma No. 15450047

o 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501{c}, 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Intemal Ravenue Code (except private foundations) |__ 2© 1 3
» Do not enter Soclal Security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public

Intermal MI:I:B ':‘Lﬁ’y > Informatton about Form 990 and its instructions is at www./rs.gov/form$90. Inspection
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginn , 2013, and endi June 30 120 14
B Check If applicate: |C Name of arganization Jrustees of the American Schoo of Classical Studies at Athens | O Employer identification number
D) address change Dolng Business As 13.5658824
D Name change Number and stroet (or P O box It mall is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone nu
3 inittas retumn 6.8 Charlton Street 609-683-0800
[0 terminates City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
[0 Amendedretun | Princeton, New X G Gross receipts $ 10,247,489
(O Appiication pending |F Name and address of principat officer: Héa) s tis & group retum for subordnates? [ ves [ No
Robert McCabe, Board President Hib) Are &l subordinates included? [J ves [J Mo
)__ Tax-exempt status' 501(ck3) O s01(¢) ¢ ) < (insert no.) [] 4947(a)(1) or O s27 It “No.” attach a list (see Instructions)
J  Website: » edu.qr H(c) Group exemption number »
K Form of organization-{#] Corporation [J Trust [ Association [ Other » [ L Yoarof formation: 1881 | M State of legal domiclie"  MA
Summary
1 Briefly descn'be the organization's mission or most signifi cant activitieS' The American School of Classical Studies (ASCSA),
[
3
HIP
&| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . 3 22
% | 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, line 1b) 4 22
€| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 26
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . e e e e e e 6 0
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C). Ime 12 e e e e e e 7a 2,156
b Net unrelated business taxable Income from Form 990-T,line34 . . . . . . . . . 7b 1,156
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, lineth). . . . . . . . . . . . 3,613,856 2,304,223
21 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line2g) . . . e 925,144 1,110,843
2 | 10 Investment income (Part Vill, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . e .o 6,285,516 6,799,470
€141 Other revenus (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 8¢, 10c, and 11e) . . . 44,545 32,953
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Viil, column (A), line 12) 10,869,061 10,247,489
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) . . . . . 641,085 625,131
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) . . . . 0 0
o | 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5—10) 5,611,587 4,676,786
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . . . . . . 0 0
8| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) > 364,998 ]
d | 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11¢-248) = . . 2,241,883 4,504,620
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (musr_al pPartIX; column-(A); line 25) . 10,494,555 9,806,537
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line {18 dinex12=t .. - ‘ .. 374,506 440,952
s S” , Beginning of Current Year End of Year
eg 20 Totalassets (Part X, line 16) . . . &)'. CMAY 14205 . ). . 158,893,912 178,142,948
55 21 Total liabilties (Part X, fine 26) . . [ .| Tr————==r—x | . . . 729,703 543,520
Net assets or fund balances. Subtract lme IN{rogning20 ¢ oy . oF . . . 158,164,209 177,599,428
Signature Block ——=="0 Y1

Under penalties of perjury, | declars that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedutes and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and ballef, It is
true, correct, and compigte. Declaration of preparer (otp*-r lha??ﬂlcen is based on all information of which preparer has any knowlecge.

‘A XD L S/ ¢
Sign Signature of officer "4 rroTFa |
Here I SPnouwe
Type or print name and title
Paid Prin{/Type propaser's name Preparer's signature Date Check D " PTIN
self-empl

Preparer remployed
Use Only |imsnamg _ » Fim's EIN >

Firm's address P Phone no
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . Oves[INo
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions. Cat. No. 11262Y ' 0 Form 930 (2013)
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Form 830 (201 3) Page 2
F1eqll] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthisPartil . . . . . . . . . . . . . O

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form9900r990-EZ? . . . . . . . . .+ . . i 4 e e e e e e e e v v v« v OYes [#No
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SOMVICEST . . . . . e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e s OYes @No
if *Yes,” describe these changes on Schedute O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(ck3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

full year faculty.

collections which are overseen by the Greek Archaeological Service.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ na including grants of $ na ) (Revenue $ na)

—Ae_ Total proaram service expenses b 8,145,667
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Form 930 2013) Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) {other than a pnvate toundation)? If *Yes,”
complete Schedule A . . .. 1]|v
2 is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contdbutors (see Instructlons)? . 2 1Y
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If *Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . 3 v
4 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying acuvitues, or have a sectlon 501 (h)
election in effect during the tax year? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part il . 4 v
5 Is the organization a section 501(cX4), 501(c)(5). or §01(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? /f "Yes, complete Schedule C,
Part il . 5 v/
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advvsed tunds or any similar funds or accounts for whlch donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part! . . . . . e e e . 6 v
7  Did the organization receive or ho!d a conservatlon easement mcluding easements to preserve open spacs,
the environment, historic and areas, or historic structures? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 v
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
compilete Schedule D, Part il 8 (v
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X line 21 tor €eSscrow or custodlal account Ilability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repalr,
debt negotiation services? /f *Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partlv . . . . . . . . ") v
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restncted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V 01Iilv
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, Vill, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Vi . {1al v
b Did the organization report an amount for tnvestments—other securlties In Part X, Ime 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . 11b
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments —program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil . 11¢ v
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its totat assets
reported in Part X, line 167 /f *Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . . 11d v
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?7 ¥ “Yes,"” complete Schedule D Part X 11e v
t Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's fiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? ¥ *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11¢ v
128 Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xil 12a v
b Was the organization included in consolidated independent audned ﬁnanclal statements ior the tax yeaﬂ If 'Yes, and it
the organization answered "No* to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xl is optional . . 12b 4
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1XA)(li)? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13| v
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a| v/
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign Investments valued at $100,000 or more? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV. 14b| ¥
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 18| ¢
18  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts il and V. . 16l v
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional tundralsmg services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions} 17 v
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIll, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,® complete Schedule G, Part ll . 18| v
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actiwties on Part VIIt hne Qa?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Ill 19 v
20 a Did the organization operate one or mere hospital facllmes? If "Yes complete Schedule H . 20a v
b _If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? 20b
Form 980 (2013)
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Form 930 (2013) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organizetion or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 21 v
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the Umted States
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and il 22 v
23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VI, Section A, fine 3, 4, or 5 about compensatron of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J . . .. . . e . . 23 |V
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandlng prlnclpal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,"” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a . 24a v
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceptron? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundlng escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandlng at any tlme durlng the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | .o 25a v
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the orgamzatron s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . e e .. e e e e e e e 25b v
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for recelvables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, hlghest compensated employees or
disqualified persons? If so, complete Schedule L, Part . . . 26 v
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee. |
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Ill . 27 v
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 2Ba
b A family member of a cumrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedute L, Part IV 28b
¢ An entity of which a current or former ofﬂcer dlrector trustee or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c v
29 Did the organization recelve more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M 2|v
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualiﬁed
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . 30 v
31  Did the organization Ilquldate. termlnate, or dissolve and cease operatlons? If ‘Yes, complele Sohedule N,
Part | . 31 v
32 Did the organlzatJon sell exchange. dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of |ts net assets? If "Yes,
complete Schedule N, Part I 32 v
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as sepa.rate from the organlzatlon under Regulatrons
sactions 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | . 33 v
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entrty? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H Pan i, III
orlV, and Part V, line 1 . . o 34 v
35a Did the organization have a controlled entny within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)? . 35a v
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactlon wlth a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)13)? If “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35b
36 Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempl non-charitable
refated organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 38 v
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related orgamzatron
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part Vi . 37 v
38 Did the organlzatlon complete Schedule O and provlde explanatlons ln Schedule O for Pe.rt Vl llnes 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . e e . Lo ag | v/
Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V . O
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 21
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportabte gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . iclv
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmrttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 26
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? . 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) 1
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .. 3a| v
b I “Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . 3| v
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . d4alv
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the lorelgn country » Greece and United ngdom
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b v
¢ If “Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization flle Form 8886-T7? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross recelpts that are nomnally greater than $1 00 000 and dld the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . 6a | v
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b | v
7 Organizations that may receive deduotlble contribuhons under soction 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . . . 7Ta |l v
b I “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provlded? . . bivy
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of tanglble personal property for which n was
required to file Form 82827 . . .. Tc v
d i “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 fi Ied durlng the year . . . e e L7d l _]
@ Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premlums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e v
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f v
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form B899 as required? | 7
b I the organization recelved a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? Th
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . e e e 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. ]|
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . Sa
b Did the organization make a distnbution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 8b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and caplta! contributions included on Part Vi, line12 . . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, iIncluded on Form 990, Part VilI, line 12, for public use of club facrlrtres . 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzatron ﬂlmg Form 990 in Ileu of Form 10417 12a
b i *“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? .. 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans e e e e e e e e 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tannlng services dunng the tax year’? 14a
b I "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If *No, * provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 2013) .
Fe O N an oo
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Form ©90 (2013) ) Page 6
Govemance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes® response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartvi . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
Section A. Govemning Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 22
If there are material differences In voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the goveming body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 22
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationshlp with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . .. 2 v
3 Did the organization delegate control over management dutles customanly pedormed by or under the d:rect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 v
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its govemning documents since the prior Form 930 was filed? 4 Y
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 v
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 8 v
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to e!ect or appomt
one or more members of the govemingbody? . . . . . 7a v
b Are any govemance decislons of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members v
stockholders, or persons other than the govemingbody? . . . . . 7b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actrons undertaken during
the year by the following:
a The goveming body? . . . e e e e e e e e e 8a |V
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governmg body? . 8b |V
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Sectlon A. who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. . . . . 9 v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intermnal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . 10a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures govemlng the actwnles of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? 11al| v
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. ]
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if “No,” go to lne 13 . . 12a| v
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve rlse to confhcts? 12b| v
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce comphance with the polrcy? if “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . . .o - . R 12¢| v
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy’? . e e e e e e e 13| v
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructnon pollcy? .. 14 | v/
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons Include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a| v
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e e e e e e e 15b| v
if “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see mstrucﬂons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or partlclpate ina jolnt venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during theyear? . . . . . .o . e e e e e e e e 18a v
b {f "Yes,” did the organization follow a written pollcy or procedure requmng the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arangements? . . . . . . . . . . . .. 46b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed» MA, NJ and NY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501({c)}3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
O Ownwebsite  [J Another's website [l Uponrequest [0 Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financlal statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

organization: ® g Rosolins, ASCSA, 6-8 Charfton St., Princeton, NJ 08540-5235 Tele 609-683-0800

Form 990 2013)
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Form 990 (2013) _ Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVil . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
"o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and {F) if no compensation was paid.
» List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”
¢ List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
* List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any refated organizations.
¢ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
{C] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
“ ®© {do not ek more than one © B ]
Name and Title Average | pox, unless person ls both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/rustee) | compensation jcompensation from| amount of
waek (Tist ar —T = pe from related other
hours for g_é § % E éé e the organizations compensation
rested | 55121 ] g g | omanization | w-2/1099-MiSC) trom the
o] & g é 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) organizaton
below dotted] & = £1°%§ and retated
ine) 8 g ] E organizations
gl
$ a3
{1). matcolm Wiener 2.0
Board Chair 4 4 0 ) 0
(2) Robert McCabe 2.0
Board President v v 0 o 0
(3) Henry Davis 2.0
Board Treasurer v v [1} 0 (1]
(4) william L oomis. 20
Board Secretary v v ) 0 0
_{8) s1athis Andris 1.0
Trustee v 0 0 0
.{6) Joan Bingham 1.0
Trustee "4 0 0 P
_{7) Andrew Bridges 1.0
Trustee v 0 0 0
.{8) sane Buikstra 1.0
Trustee v 0 1) 0
(9) Jonathan Cohen 1.0
Trustee v 0 0 0
{10) Jack Davis 1.0
Trustee v 0 0 0
{11).Paul Friediand 1.0
Trustee v 0 0 0
{12) Eiizabeth Gebhard 1.0
Trustee v 0 0 0
{13) mary Lefkowitz 1.0
Trustee v 0 ] 0
{14) Johathan Kagan 1.0
Trustee v 0 0 0
Form 890 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
©)
L ®) (do not ch::: m than one © © ®
Name and titls Average | bax, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officar and & directorftrustea) | compensation |compensation from amount of
jweak (Ust an! o=l = P from related other
hours for é§ E § 5 = g the organizations compx i
related g8 S 2 g% 2 | oreanization | (W-2/1093-MISC) trom the
jorganizations| £ E °© o (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
betow dotted| & = | B k3 and related
3 3 g
&
{15) Robert Maquire 1.0
Trustee 4 0 0 0
{16) James McCredie 1,0
Trustee v 0 0 0
{17) Nassos Michas 1.0
Trustee v 0 0 0
{38) Hunter Rawdings 1.0
Trustee Y 0 0 0
§19) witliam Slaughter 1.0
Trustee v 0 0 0
(20) Phaedon Tamvakakis 1.0
Trustee Y 0 0 0
{21) Judith Thomson 1.0
Trustee v 0 0
{22) Alexander Zagoreos 1.0
Trustee 4 0 0 0
{23) Pantelis Panos (Euroc employee - no W2) 40.0
General manager in Athens Y 175,170 0 29,795
{24) James Wright (see_note on Sch J.) 40.0
Director of School v 25,030 0 32,503
{25) mary Emerson_ (8 months) 40.0
Director of Development v 104,688 0 13,568
1b Sub-total. . . . N 304,888 0 75,866
¢ Total from eontmuahon sheets to Part VII. Sechon A A 371,051 [+] 69,997
d Total{addlinestbandtc). . . . . . . . . 675,939 0 145,863
2  Total number of individuals (including but not Ilmlted to those Ilsted above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization P g
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated |
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual e e e e e e e e 3 v
4 For any individual listed on fine 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizatlons greater than $150,000? // “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . P 4 | v/
5 Did any person Ilsted on hne 1a receive or accrue compensatnon h'om any unrelated orgamzatlon or Indlvxduai ]
for services rendered to the organization? If *Yes,” complate Schedule J for such person 5 v
Section B. independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year,
2] ®} [{~]
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
Mayo Capital Investment managers 291,078
Bryn Mawr College {see note on Sch. J) Personnel services 195,860
Rue Insurance General insurance 167,621
J W Bristol Investment managers 146,358
Amerihealth insurance Jealth insurance 128,668
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not Imited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P 8
Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) ' ) ‘ Page 8
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartvit . . . . . . . . . . . . . O3
Total wvenua Rela‘tae)d or Unr(eclgtod Rsv(g’lua
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue or Sec
revenue §12-514
£ 8| 13 Federatedcampaigns . . . | 1a 0
£3| b Membershipdues . . . . [1b 0
a&| c Fundraisingevents . . . . [1¢ 19,475/
g ;.; d Related organizations . . . | 1d 0
d EES e Govemment grants (contributions) | 1e 84,000
oW f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
5 g and similar amounts not included above | 1¢ 2,200,748
EE @ Noncash contnbutions included in fines 1a-1f: § 16,191
8& Yotal. Addlinesfa-1f . . . . . . . . . » 2,304,223
8 Business Code
§ 22 Student Tuition and Fees 611710 568,071 568,071 0 0
« b Publication Revenues 611710 188,030 188,030 0 0
§ ¢ Other Program Services 611710 354,742 354,742 0 0
3 d
E ]
Ea f All other program service revenue .
o | @ Total.Addlnes2a-2f . . . . . . . . . » 1,110,843 ]
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similaramounts) . . . . . . . P 1,991,865 0 2,156 1,989,729
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds » 0 1) 0 0
S§ Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . . . P> 0 0 0 0
0 Real (W) Personal
8a Grossrents
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) . . . . . . . P 0 0 0 0
7a  Gross amount from sales of () Securitles (i) Other
assets other than iventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses |
¢ Gainor{oss) . .
d Netgainor(loss) . . . . . . . . . . » 4,807,585 0 0 4,807,585
é 8a Gross income from fundraising
$ events (notincluding$ 19,475
& of contributions reported on fine 1¢).
5 SeePartV,line18 . . . . . g 72,630
£L£ .
b3 b Less:directexpenses . . . . b 39,677
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . P 32,953 ] 32,953
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartlV,line19 . . . . . a
b Lless:directexpenses . . . . b
¢ Netincome or {loss) from gaming activites . . P 0 0 0 Q
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
retumsand allowances . . . g
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . b
¢ Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory . . P 0 ("] (1] 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code }
11a
b
c
d Aliotherrevenue . . . . . 0 [+] 0 (]
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . > 0 l
12 Total revenue. See instructions. > 10,247,489 1,110,843 2,156 6,830,267
Form 990 2013)
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Form 980 (2013) _ Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)3) and 501(c)4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . (]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7 (A) 8) ©) )
8b, b, and 10b of Part Vi 70| ot exponses i i P P ey
1 Grants and other assistance to govemments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 0 0
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 . 0 0
3 Grants and other assistance to govemments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part [V, lines 15 and 16 . 625,131 625,131
4 Benesfits paid to or for members 0 0
S Compensation of current officers, dlrectors.
trustees, and key employess 210,041 0 230,041 0
6 Compensation not Included abovs, to di squaliﬁed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3XB) 0 Py 0 0
7  Other salaries and wages . 3,676,625 3,017,779 541,334 117,512
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbuuons (' nc!ude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 134,848 86,533 37,174 11,141
9 Other employee benefits . 67,360 23,614 36,690 7,056
10 Payroll taxes . 567,912 479,848 79,251 8813
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management 0 0 0 0
b Legal . 81,916 53,077 28,839 0
¢ Accounting 122,129 122,129 ()] o
d Lobbying . 0 0 [1] 0
e Professional tundra:smg services. See Pan IV Ime 17 0 0
f Investment managementfees . . . 425,722 425,722 [+] 0
@ Other. (if ine 11g amounl exceeds 10% of line 25, calumn
{A) amount, ist line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) . 0
12  Advertising and promotion 262,033 103,835 0 158,198
13 Office expenses 603,972 486,822 95,035 22,115
14  Information technology
15 Royalties .
16  Occupancy 266,609 146,635 93,313 26,661
17 Travel . 52,040 41,307 4,750 5983
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials [} 0 0 0
18  Conferences, conventions, and meetings 0 0 1) 0
20 Interest . o 0 [ 0
21  Payments to affi hates N 0 0 ] 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amornzat:on 489,932 476,398 13,534 0
23 Insurance . . 229,651 123,972 105,679 0
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a Excavation expenses 396,025 396,025
b LUibrary costs 520,187 520,187
¢ Publications expenses 143,354 143,354
d Instructional expenses 690,397 680,397
e All other expenses Miscellaneous 220,653 182,802 30,232 7,519
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 9,808,537 8,145,667 1,295,872 364,998
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only i the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . . 0 0 0 0
Form 990 2013)
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Form 930 (2013) Page 11
I Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . . ]
(A) B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-—non-interest-bearing . . e e e e e e e 1,365,504| 1 1,261,762
2 Savings and temporary cash Investments . o] 2 0
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 218,165| 3 393,741
4  Accounts receivable, net . 169,624| 4 149,211
$ Loans and other receivables from current and former off icers, drmctors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees
Complete Part Il of Schedule L . ol 5 P
68 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(fX1)), persons described in section 4958(c3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)9) voluntary employew beneficiary
a organizations (ses instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L. . . ol 6 0
3 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 0l 7 0
8 Inventories for sale or use o] 8 [}
9 Prepald expenses and deferred charges 153,288] 9 73,426
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 20,502,475
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . 10b 14,353,664 5,725,540| 10¢c 6,148,611
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . 109,724,123| 11 101,007.056
12 Investments —other securities. See Part IV, line 11 41,188,883 12 68,842,020
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ., o] 13 0
14 Intangible assets . ce . of 14 0
15 Other assets. See Part IV Iine 11 . 348,685 15 267,121
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 158,893,012| 18 178,142,948
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . 548,062] 17 377,511
18 Grants payable . e e o| 18 0
19 Deferred revenue . 181,641 19 166,009
20 Tax-exempt bond Ilabllmes o} 20 0
21 Escrow or custodial account liabllity. Complete Part IV of Schedule D o] 21 0
9122 Loans and other payables to cumrent and former officers, directors,
p= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
¥ disqualified persons. Comptete Part Il of Schedule L . . ol 22 0
= {23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third pames o] 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 0] 24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17- 24) Complete Part X
of Schedule D . . . . . ol 25 0
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . 729,703] 26 543,520
R Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check hore P . and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
f:f 27 Unrestricted net assets . . 70,458,730| 27 81,010,917
& |28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 64,202,499| 28 73,057,540
T 20 Permmanently restricted net assets . . . 23,502,980| 29 23,530,971
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (Asc 958), check haro b D and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
2130 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 31
< [ 32 Retalned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
g 33 Total net assets or fund balances . .. 158,164,209 33 177,599,428
__ 184 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 158,893,912] 34 178,142,948
Form 990 (2013)
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Form 880 (2013)

I Reconciliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .

]

QOVUONOGNDdWN =

-h

Financial Statements and Reporﬁng

Total revenue (must equal Part Vill, column (A}, line 12) .

10,247,489

Total expenses (must equal Part 1X, column (A), line 25)

9,806,537

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

440,952

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part x, Ilne 33 column (A))

158,164,209

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

18,994,267

Donated servicas and use of facilities

]

Investment expenses .

Prior period adjustments .

O@D NP D[N,

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain In Schedule 0)

0
0
0

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Pan x IIne
33 column (B)) . . .

-
(-]

177,599,428

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xii .

W]

[ ]

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [JCash [AAccrual  [JOther

Yes | No

i the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization's financlal statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

K “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[OSeparate basis [J Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were auduted on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis ] Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes"® to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of Its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?. . .

If “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

. . < .

3da

v

3b

Form 990 013)
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| omBNo. 1545-0047

2013

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990 or 950-E2) Complete if the organization Is a section 501(c}{3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 890 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intemal Rovenus Service » Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) and Its Instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Trustees of the Americn School of Classical Studies at Athens 13-5658824

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation becausae it Is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

3 A church, convention of churches, or assoclation of churches described in section 170{b)(1)(A)().

A schoo! described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

[ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

[ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A){ilf). Enter the

hospital's name, city, and state:
(O An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)iv). (Complete Part Il.)

{0 A tederal, state, or local government ar governmental unit described in section 170(LY(1 (AN V).

{1 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170{b){1){A)(vi). (Complete Part Ii.)

8 {0 A community trust described In section 170(b)(1)}A)(vl). (Complete Part 1)

9 Can organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
recelpts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'4% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part iIl.)

10 [J An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to cany out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509{a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a O Type! b O Typel ¢ [J Type ll-Functionally integrated  d [ Type Ill-Non-functionally integrated
e [0 By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlied directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a){(2).
f §f the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type R Type I, or Typa n supportlng
organization, check thisbox . . . . . .. ()]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the orgamzatlon accepted any glft or contnbutlon from any of the
following persons?

S WN =

a

~No

() A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and Yes | No
(iii} below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11g0)
(i) A family member of a person described in (i) above? . . . N LT T
{iii) A 359 controlled entity of a person described tn (i} or (ir) above? e TP
h  Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
@ Name of supported @) EIN () Type of arganization | (V) Is the organization | (v} Did you nollty v Is the Teviy Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-8 | incol. {)) bsted in your § the orpanizationin | organlzation in col. support
above or IRC saction goveming document? col. () of your (i) organized in the
{see instructions)) support? u.s.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
A
(B)
©
(0)
(€)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or §90-EZ) 2013
Form 990 or 890-EZ.
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 830-£2) 2013 ’ Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Compilete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 _(d) 2012 {e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) .
2 Tax revenues Ilevied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 .

5 The portion of total contributions by
each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 {f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4 .

8 Gross income from interest, dIVIdends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on o

10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) .

11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. {see instructions) . . . 12 |

13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second tmrd founh or f fth ta.x year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here e e e e e e e e e e . A &

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14  Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column(f)) . . . . 14 %
18 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part (), line 14 . . 15 %
16a 332% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on llne 13 and Ilne 14 is 33‘/.:% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . N
b 33'»% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Ime 15 is 33’n% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .o N .

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part iV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualiﬂes asa publ!cly suppoited
organization . . . . . . . . . . N s

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organizatlon meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organlzatlon qualiﬂes as a publicly

supported organization . . . .. . 0O
18 Private foundation. If the organlzatxon dld not check a box on Ime 13 16a. 16b 17a. or 17b check thrs box and see
NStrUCtionNs . . . . .« . .t e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e O

Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedula A (Form 890 or 930-E7) 2013 ) Page 3

2 Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part { or if the organization failed to qualify under Part {l.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ll.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e} 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.*)
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumished in any activity that is related o the
organization's tax-exempt purpose .
3  Gross receipts from aclivities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
5 The value of services or facilities .
fumished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5. . .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines7aand7b . . .

8 Public support (Subtract hne 7c from
line 6.} . . .o
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 {f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 e e
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments recelved on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1875 .

¢ Addlines 10a and 10b .

11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in fine 10b, whether
or not the business Is regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Exptain in Part V.) .

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c 11
and 12.) ..

14  First five years. If the Form 990 ls for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)3}
organization, check this box and stop here . . . . &

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2013 {iine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column{f)) . . . . . | 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Pant ili, line15 . . . . . . . . . . . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 17 . . . 18 %
19a 33'n% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14 and lme 15 cs more than 33's%, and line
17 is not more than 33'a%, check this box and stop here. The organization quallfies as a publicly supported organization . P [

b 33's% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or tine 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'5%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'4%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » [}
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fine 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  » [
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedute A (Form 890 or 890-E2) 2013 ’ ) Page 4

X Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and
Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Schedule A (Form 890 or 890-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE D ' ' . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements |
» Complste if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, 2@ 1 3
PartiV,line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 110, 11f, 12a, or 12b. "
Department of the Treasun » Attach to Form 890. Open to Public
Internal Revenus Service P Information about Schedule D (Form 9890) and its Instructions is at www. trs.govlfonn990 Inspection
Rame of the organization Employer Ide

Trustees of the American School of Classical Studies at Athens 13-5658824
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Comoplete if the organization answered “Yes"” to Form 990, Part {V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year . na
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3  Aggregate grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . 3O Yes {1 No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferming impermissible private benefit? e e e e e
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 980, Part IV, line 7.
Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
3 Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
O Protection of natural habitat O Preservation of a certified historic structure
3 Preservation of open space

[ Yes (] No

1

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held st the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . 2a na
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . 2b
‘c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in (a) . 2¢c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acqulred after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the Nationa! Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modifled, transferred, released extmgulshed or termmated by the organization during the
tax year b
4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monﬂori-r'\'g-:"i'ﬁ's—ﬁ'e-t—:—fi;:;ﬁ'.- handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . e O ves (O No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatlon easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»$
8 Does each conservation easement reponed on line 2(d) above satlsfy the requ:rements of section 170(h)(4)XB)
(i) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? e e e e e e e e e e .o O Yes O No
9 InPart Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance shest
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIlI, the text of the footnote to its fi cial_statements that describes these items.

1a

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC |958), ﬁo report- in Its revenue’ statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for pﬁBﬁE‘e‘xhibmon"educauon, or research in furtherance of
{i rvice, provide the followin nts relating to th items:

Z)Ut;l:vse:ue?m?ﬂzd:: in Fo?m°9909:;“n°\‘;":5"::: e T 8 MAY 1 4 20'5 I na

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . P $
2 If the organization received or held works of ant, historical trez esQ)Gog)& h&m@'ﬁssets for financial gain, provide the

following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to Aes B‘lterns-—'

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIil, line 1 > 3

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . e . . > 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions lor Form 990 Cat. No. 52283D Schedude D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form §90) 2013 ' ) Page 2

3

a
b

[~
4

S

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
{Z] Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange programs
Scholarly research e [ Other
Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
X,
During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . [J Yes No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 980, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

ta s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermedlary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, PartX? . . . . « s e v+« « v « < O Yes 4 No
b f “Yes,” explain the arangement in Part XIII and complete the fo|lowlng table
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . . o L . o 000w 1c
d Additionsduringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . v . o ... 1d
e Distributions during the year e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1e
f Endingbalance . . . e e e 1f
2a Did the organization mclude an amount on Fon'n 990 Partx Ime 21? .. . . . O Yes LINo
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been prov:ded in Pan Xl
Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part iV, line 10.
{a) Current yoar (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . 147,834,687 142,656,733 158,214,025 135,278,117 139,229,555
b Contributions . . 27,891 324,302 390,468 292,563 275,356
¢ Net investment eammgs galns and
losses . . . . - . 25,366,015 11,831,175 -71,870,785 30,229,427 4,274,064
d Grants or scholarshlps L. . -555,376 -581,156 -588,938 -566,725 -544,729
e Other expenditures for facilities and
progams . ., . . . . . . . ! -6,132,838 -6,396,367 -7,488,037 -7,018,357 -7,956,129
f Administrative expenses . . . . 0 o 0 0 0
9 Endofyearbalance . . . 166,540,478 147,834,687 142,656,733 158,214,025 135,278,117
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » 46%
b Permanentendowment » ____ 14%
c Temporarily restricted endowment » 40%

3a

b
4

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes| No
() unrelatedorganizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . o 0w e w e e e e e e e 3al(i) v
(ii) related organizations . . . B <1 (1 | v
If “Yes” to 3a(il), are the related orgamzatlons Ilsted as requtred on Schedule H? e e e e e e 3b

Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Costor other basis | (b) Cost or other basis (e} Accumutated (d) Bookvatue
(investment) {othen) depreciation

ia Land 0 0 0

b Buildings . 0 15,277,353 -10,912,347 4,365,006

¢ Leasehold Improvements 0 0 [+)

d Equipment 0 5225,122 -3,441,517 1,783,605

e Other . . . 0 0 0 o
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column [dg must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10).) . . . .» 6,148,611
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedute D (Form 990) 2013
Investments —Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form €90, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Page3

{a) Description of security or category (b} Book value {¢) Method of valuation:
{inctuding name of security} Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives .
{(2) Closely-held equity interests . e e e e e e e e
{3) Other _Foreign Bonds and Equities 20,651,861
A Mutual Funds - Government securitie 18,171,557
.58 internatinal Value Equity trust 19,360,176
.10 Limited Pannership 10,319,745
0} private Equity 288,943
{E)_currency Forward Contract 49,638
{F)
G)
)
Total. Cokimn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 12.) B> 68,842,020 ]
ﬁn Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(e} Description of investment (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value
)
)
)
4)
(5)
(6)
(U]
8 i
_9)

Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 13.) ™ |
Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 890, Part X, line 15.
(a) Dascription (b} Book value
{1) Accrued investment iIncome 267,121
2
(3)
{4
{5)
(6)
@
8
(9)
Total. (Cofumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X,col.B)line15.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Wb 267,121
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 114. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1. (a) Description of liabllity [b) Book valus
(1) Federal income taxes
(2)
(3)
(4)
5
{6)
U]
(8)
{9
Total. ([Coumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 25.) P
2. Liability for uncertaln tax posltions. in Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill {7}

Schedule D (Form 890) 2013
cEBDo9]S
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Schedude D (Form §90) 2013 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Retum.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financialstatements . . . . . . . . . 1 28,816,034
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains on investments . e« v+ e v v+ | 2a 18,994,267
b Donated servicesanduse of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . |2b 0
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . 2¢c 0
d Other (Describe in Part XIil.) . B I 0
@ Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . + . . « + i v 0+ v v v |2 18,994,267
3 Subtractline 2e fromline1 . . . e e e e e e e ) 9,821,767
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII llne 12 but not on Ime 1
a [nvestment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil line7b . . | 4a 425,722
b Other(DescribeinPartXill.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |L4b 0
c Addlines4aand4b . . e e e e e 4c 425,722
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Thls must equal Form 990 Partl Ilne 12 ) ... 5 10,247,489

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 9,380,815

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 930, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facllities R ] 0
b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2b 0
¢ Otherlosses . . 2¢ 0
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) T - | 0
e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 0 v e v . . |2 +]
3 Subtractiine 2e fromlinet . . . C e e e e e e e e e e 3 9,380,815
4 Amounts included on Form 930, Part IX Iine 25 but not on Ime 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b . . | 4a 425,722
b Other(DescribeinPartXfll). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |L4b 0
¢ Addlines4aand4b . e e e e e 4c¢ 425,722
Total expenses. Add Ilnos 3 and 44: (Thls must equal Form 990 Palt f, Ilne 18 ) 5 9,806,537

5
L RUll  Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part [l lines 3, 5, and 9; Part [ll, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X!, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xli, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part lil Line 1a and Line 4

Works of art and historic treasurers held as part of a collection - for educational and/or research - are not recognized or capitalized in the

accompanying financial statements.

Schedule D (Form 890) 2013
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SCHEDULE E Schools | oMBNo. 1545-0047
{Form 9980 or 990-EZ) > Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 890,
Part IV, line 13, or Form 890-EZ, Part VI, fine 48.
Departmant of the Treasury » Attach to Form 890 or Form 890-EZ. . Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » information about Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identificat) -
Trustees of the American School of Classical Studies at Athens 13-5658824
Part |
YES| NO
1 Does the organization have a raclally nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter,
bylaws, other governing instrument, or in a resolution of its govermning body? e e e % 4
2 Does the organization include a statement of its raclally nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its
brochures, catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions,
programs, and schotarships? e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e P 2 v
3 Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media
during the period of solicitation for students, or during the registration period if it has no solicitation program,
in a way that makes the policy known to all parts of the general community it serves? If “Yes,” please
describe. If “No,” please explain. If you need more space, use Part | e e e e e 3 v
A 8 staternent of nondiscrimination is published in brochures, on the School's web site and in public
announcements used to advertise program offerings.
4 Does the organization maintain the following?
a Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff? . 4a | v
b Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a raclally
nondiscriminatory basis? . 4| v
¢ Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written cornmunlcatlons to the publlc deahng
with student admissions, programs, and scholarships? . 4| 7
d Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contrlbutlons? ad| v
If you answered “No” to any of the above, please explain. tf you need more space, use Part Il.
5 Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respect to:
a Students’ rights or privileges? . 5a v
b Admissions policies? . 5b v
¢ Employment of faculty or administrative staff? . 5¢ v
d Scholarships or other financial assistance? . 5d v
e Educational policies? . Se v
f Use of facilities? . 5f v
g Athletic programs? . 5 v
h Other extracurricular activities? .. sh v
If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, please explaln lf you need more space, use Pan II
6a Does the organization receive any financial ald or assistance from a governmental agency? . Ba] ¢
b Has the organization’s right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended? 6b 4
If you answered “Yes” to either fine 6a or line 6b, explain on Part Ii.
7 Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through
4.05 of Rev. Proc. 75-50, 1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? if “No,” explain on Part Il . 7 7

Schedule E (Form 890 or 880-E2) (2013)
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Schedule E (Form 930 or $90-E2) (2013) ' Page 2

mSupplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 6b, and 7, as
applicable. Also complete this part to provide any other additional information (see instructions).

Schedute E (Form 890 or 8#90-EZ) (2013}
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SCHEDULE F Statement of Activities Outside the United States | oBo 1ses-ooer

(Form 990)

msm" » Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form990.

2013

Open to Public

» Complete H the organization answered "Yes® on Form 090, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
» Attach to Form 990. P See eeparate [nstructions.

Inspection
Name of the organzation Employer identification r b
Trustees of the American Schoo! of Classical Studies at Athens 13-5658827

General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on
Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other
assistance, the grantees' eligibllity for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the
grantsorassistance? . . . . . . L L L L L L 00 L L e e e e e e s e e #HYes [ONe
2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other
assistance outside the United States.
3  Activitles per Region. {The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)
{a) Region (:m”umw of | (c) Number of {d) Activities conducted In (o) I activity fisted in (d) Is (n Tota)
In the employees, reglon (by type) (e.g. a program service, expenditures for
reglon agents, and fundraising, program services, describe specific tYpo of and investments
Independant Investments, serviex) in region in reglon
contractors grants to reciplents
in reglon located In the region)
(1) gurope (Greece) 1 Program Services Instruction/Student Service 2,809,589
@ Libraries 1,730,739
®) Excavations 2,172,426
(4) Fund Raising 60,966
{5)
(6)
™
(8)
(8)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15
{16)
(17)
3a Sub-total . . . . . . 6,773,720
b Total from continuation
sheetstoPartt . . . . 0
¢ Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 6,773,720
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, soe the Instructions for Form 890. Cat. No. 50082W Schedute F (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule F (Form §90) 2013 ’ Page 4

mForelgg Forms

1

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f “Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Pmperty toa Forelgn
Corporation (see Instructions for Form926) . . . . . . O Yes No

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? Iif “Yes,” the organization
may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Retum of Fore:gn Trust With a
U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A) . . . . . . . . 7 Yes No

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f “Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Retumn of U.S. Persons With Respect To
Certaln Foreign Corporations, (see Instructions for Form 5471) . . . . . . . O ves No

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified efecting fund during the tax year? If “Yes,” the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Returmn by a Shareholder of a Passive Fora:gn Investment Company or Qualified Electmg
Fund. (see Instructions for Form 8621) . . . . . . O Yes No

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? /f *Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions forForm8865) . . . . . . . O Yes No

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? /f
“Yes, " the organization may be quurrad to file Form 5713, International Boycoﬂ Repon (see Instructions
for Form §713) . . . . . e e O Yes No

Schedule F (Form 880) 2013
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Schedue F (Form 990) 2013 ’ . Page 5

Supplemental Information
Provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Par |, line 3, column (f) (accounting method;
amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part Il, line 1 (accounting method); Part lll (accounting method); and
Part I, column {c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional
information (see instructions).

Schodule F (Form 990) 2013
CuE BVBESR




Ci1S948BSQZ

SCHED Supplemental Information Regarding Fundralsing or Gaming Actlvitles | OMB No. 1545-0047

ULEG Compilete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 980, Part IV, lines 17, te. or 19, or if the

{Form 990 or 990-E2) organtzation entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, [ine 6a. 2013

Department of the Treasuy » Attach to Form 980 or Form 890-EZ. Open to Public
Service » Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£2) and Its instruct s at www.irs.gov/forrmn$90. inspection

Name of tha organization Employer ldentification number

Trustees of the American School of Classical Studies at Athens 13-5658824

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 980-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [J Mail solicitations e [0 Solicitation of non-government grants
b [J internet and email solicitations 1+ [ Solicitation of government grants
¢ [J Phone solicitations g [ Special fundraising events
d [0 In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees

or key employees listed in Form 920, Part VIi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [ Yes No

b If “Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

{v) Amount pald to Amount paid to
) Name and address of Indivdual Actt (D Did fundraiser have | gy Gross recelpts (or retained by) ) mount pald
or entity (fundraiser) G0 Actmty R oas @ from activity funcraisar lsted in {or retained by
Yes No
1
NA
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Jotal . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e ... ... W

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.
Massachuttes
New York
New Jersey

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 690-EZ. Cat. No. 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
L ) p-]
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Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes"” to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross recelpts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 {b) Event ¥2 {c) Other svents {d) Total events
Annual Dinner na na (add Wéda)(cg"mh
(avent typo) (event type) {total number) :
-]
3
[ =4
g Gross receipts . 92,105 92,105
o
2 Less: Contributions 19,475 19,745
3  Gross income (line 1 minus
line 2) . 72,630 72,630
4 Cash prizes . 0 o
5 Noncash prizes 0 0
N0
g, 6 Rentfacility costs . 24,000 24,000
Q
3 7 Food and beverages . 15677 15,677
B
g 8 Entertainment 0 0
9  Other direct expenses 0 0
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) > 39,677
11 Net Income summary. Subtract line 10 from fine 3, column (d) . > 32,853
lll] Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990 Part IV line 19 or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
(b) Pull tabs/instant {d) Total gaming (add
3 (a) Bingo bingo/prograssive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c})
$
* Gross revenue . NA
§ 2 Cash prizes .
[=
% 3 Noncash prizes
©| 4 Rentfacility costs .
=
5  Other direct expenses
O Yes %] Yes __ %0 Yes
6 Volunteer labor . O No ] No [J No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)
B8 Net gaming Income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a lIs the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? [ Yes ] No
b 1f “No,” explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? O Yes [J No

If “Yes,” explain:

Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2013
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Schedue G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 ) i Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . 0O ves 0J Ne
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a pannershlp or other entity

formed to administer charitablegaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 0 ves [J No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a Theorganization'sfacility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . « < < « v « 4 <« . . . |13 %
b An outside facility . . 13b %
14  Enter the name and addms of the person who prepares the organizatlon s gammg/specnal events books and
records:
Name »
Address >
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third pany from whom the organization recelves gaming
revenue? . . . . O Yes O No
b If “Yes,” enter the amount ol gaming revenue received by the organnzatuon > and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $
¢ If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name b

Address »

16 Gaming manager information:

Name b

Gaming manager compensation®»  $

Description of services provided P

O birector/officer O Employee [Clindependent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gamlng proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? . . . . <« « « [OYes O No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be dlstnbuted to other exempt organlzauons or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year » §
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and {v), and
Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any
additional information (see instructions).

Schedule G (Form 890 or 950-EZ) 2013
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| oma No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
» completo If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, iine 23.
Department of the Treasury ttach to Form 880. P See separate Instructions.
Intemal Revenue Sesvice » Information about Schoduie J (Form 990) end its Instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.
Namae of the argaruzation

Trustees of the American School of Classical Studies at Athens

Employer identification number
13-5658824

2013

Open to Public
tinspection

Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No
1a Check the appropnate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
(O First-class or charter trave! Housing allowance or residence for personal use
(O Trave! for companions [0 Payments for business use of personal residence
O Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[ oiscretionary spending account {3 Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part Il to
explain . . ib|¥Y
]
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, Including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
1a? . 2| v
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lll.
[0 Compensation committee [2) written employment contract
[ independent compensation consultant 7 Compensation survey or study
() Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4  During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organlzation:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . 4a v
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan? 4b v
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c v
If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part IlI
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c}{4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
§ For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? 5a v
b Any related organization? . 5b v
If “Yes” to line Sa or 5b, describe in Part Ill
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, fine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? . 6a v
b Any related organization? . 6b v
If *Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe In Paﬂ lll
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VIl, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provrde any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” describe in Part Il . e . 7 v
8  Were any amounts reported in Form 980, Part VI, pald or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract except:on described In Regulatlons section 53.4958- 4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe
in Part Il . . .o 8 v
]
9 If *Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumptron procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? o e e e e . o a e e . 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990,

Cat. No. 500537

Schedute J {Form 990) 2013
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s . : | OMB No. 1545-0047
CHEDULE J-2 Continuation Sheet for Form 990
(Form 990) 2@09
> Attach to Form 990 to list additional information for Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a. .
Department of the Treasury > See the Instructions for Form 990. Open 1o FtubllC
tntemal Revenus Service Inspection
Name of the Organization Employer identificat) b
Trustees of the American School of Classical Studies at Athens 13: 5658824
Continuation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated
Employees
A (8) © (D) ® F)
Name and title Average hours | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Raportable Estimated
per week es]slo T [ n| compensation compensation amount of
a2|2|81%F|3& from trom retated other
= E g § 8 3 B the organizations compensation
8|8 213 omganization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
2Zle g|°8 (W-2/1093-MISC) organization
5 s s 3 and related
3 § E organizations
3
{26) John Sproule (parttime)
CFO 10.0 v 46,000 0 1]
{27).G. Sanders (Euro employee - no W2) ]
Excavation Director - Cornith 40.0 v 121,684 0 1,304
{28) Richard Rosolino______ . ... ___|
Budget Director 40.0 v/ 105,201 0 34,330
29)Jom Camp . ... ]
Excavation Director - Agora 40.0 4 98,166 0 34,363
Carried Forwardto Form990
Part Vii Line 1c 371,051 0 69,997
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Cat. No. 49915E Schedute J-2 (Form 890) 2009
THDB . TS
_ e - -
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(ii:ﬁ%e " Noncash Contributions [ omB Mo, 1545-0047

P Compiats If the organtzath d *Yes5” on Form 990, Pert IV, lines 29 or 30,
P> Attach to Form 990. Open To Public
Www # Information ebout Schedute M (Form 990) and its Instructions Is 81 www.bs.gov/formsso, Inspection

Name of the organtzation Empioyer identification numbor
Trustees of the American School of Classical Studics at Athens 13-5658824
Types of Propertly

ta) & Noncash (oomn'buﬁon (@
Chack if | Number of contitbutions or amounts on Method of detenmnining
applicable flems contributed Form 690 m'apmvmm. lino 19 noncash contribution amounts

Art—Works of art .

Art—Historical treasures . .

Art—Fractional interests . . .

Books and publications . . . ﬁw’&ﬁ*&%

Clothing and household 3

M . - . L IR 5

Cars and other vehicles . .

Boatsandplanes . . .

Intellectual property . . . .

Securities—Publicly traded . . v 420 shares of Oracle 16,191} Fair market value

Sacurities— Closely held stock .

Securities—Partnership, LLC,

ortrustinterests . . .

Securities — Miscellanecus

Qualified conservation

contribution—Histeric

14 Qualified conservation
contribution— Other

15 Real estate—Residentia! .

16 Real estate—Commerclal

17 Real estate—Other. .

18 Collectibles . .

19 Foodinventory . .

Drugs and medical supplles
Taxidermy . . . .
Historlcal artifacts .
Scientific specimens .
Archeological artifacts

NHWN

S OO

wh b

- A
«wN

Other > (
Other» (
Other¥» ( )

.
- —

20
21
22
]
24
25 Other P (
26
7
28
29

Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . . 29

g

During the year, did the organization recelve by contribution any property reported in Part |, [nes 1 - 28, that |35
tt must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and whlch Is not mqmred to be [Z
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding perfod? . . . . . . . .
b if “Yes,” describe the arrangement [n Part Il. s
31 Does the organization have a glft a.cceptance pollcy that requires the review of any non-standard Eo5E
contributions? .
32a Does the organization hlro or use thtnd partm or related organlzatnons to sohcn pmcess or sell noncash
contributions? . . . . . ..
b i “Yes,” describe in Part Il
33 {f the organization did not report an amount in colurmn (c) for a type of property for which column (a) Is checked,
describe n Part Ul

For Papstwork Reduction Act Notice, o6 the Instructians for Form 990, Cat No. $1227J Schadule M (Form §90) (2013

BE8.884K
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ [ omB No. 1545-0047 !
(Form 990 or ©90-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to speclific questions on
Form 830 or 890-EZ or to provide any additiona! Information. 2@ 1 3
Department of the T » Attach to Form 990 or 890-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Reverue Service » Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-E2) and Hs Instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form$90. | nspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Form 990 Part VI section B Line 11b

return.

Form 990 Part VI section B Line 12¢

All Trustees, Officers, key employees and senior administrative staff are provided, annually, with the School's Conflict of Interest Policy

upon request.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 51056K Scheduls O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) {2013}

TRHE 05085
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Schedute O (Form 990 or 930-E7) (2013) ; ' Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) {2013)
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TRUSTEES OF THE AMERICAN SCHOOL
OF CLASSICAL STUDIES AT ATHENS

Financial Statements
June 30, 2014
(With Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon)
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Suite 200
1305 Walt Whitman Road
Metlville, NY 11747-4302

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Trustees
Trustees of the American School
of Classical Studies at Athens:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Trustees of the American School of
Classical Studies at Athens (the School), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30,
2014, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the organization’s preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Trustees of the American School of Classical Studies at Athens as of June 30,
2014, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

KPMG LLP is s Delaware Emited Rsbddy partnership,
the US member frm of KPMG Intemstional Cooperstive
CKPMG Intemational™), 8 Swiss sntey

SEBPB BRI
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Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Trustees of the American School of Classical Studies at Athens 2013
financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements
in our report dated November 21, 2013. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented
herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited

financial statements from which it has been derived.

<P LP

December 18, 2014

D, TR
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TRUSTEES OF THE AMERICAN SCHOOL
OF CLASSICAL STUDIES AT ATHENS

Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2014

(with comparative financial information as of June 30, 2013)

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents §
Contributions and other receivables, net

Accrued investment income

Prepaid expenses

Investments (notes 2 and 3)

Plant assets, net of accumulated depreciation (note 5)

Total assets s
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $
Deferred revenue
Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted:
Operating
Designated for future capital projects
Investment in plant assets

Total unrestricted

Temporarily restricted (note 8)
Permanently restricted (note 8)

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets $

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2014 2013
1,261,762 1,365,504
542,952 387,789
267,121 348,685
73,426 153,288
169,849,076 150,913,106
6,148,611 5,725,540
178,142,948 158,893,912
377,511 548,062
166,009 181,641
543,520 729,703
74,430,202 64,183,328
432,104 549,862
6,148,611 5,725,540
81,010,917 70,458,730
73,057,540 64,202,499
23,530,971 23,502,980
177,599,428 158,164,209
178,142,948 158,893,912

¥48 .884




(with summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2013)

Operating revenues, gains, losses and other support:
Student wition and fees
Federal awards
Contnbutions and grants
Investment retum authorized for use
operations (note 4)
Other revenues

Total opereting revenues, gains
and losses

Net assets released from restrictions (note 7)

Total operating revenues, gains,
losses and other support

Operating expenses (note 6):
Program services.
Instruction
Publications
Libraries
Excavations and research

Total program services
Genesal administration
Total operating expenses

Increase (decrease) in net assets
from operating activities

Other revenue, gains, losses and other support’
Investment return less amounts authorized
for use in operations (note 4)

Increase n net assets
Net assets as of beginning of year
Net assets as of end of year

Sec accompanying noles to financial statements.

Cl1S948BSQZ

TRUSTEES OF THE AMERICAN SCHOOL

OF CLASSICAL STUDIES AT ATHENS
Statement of Activities
Year ended June 30, 2014

s

2014

Temporarily Permaneatly 2013

Unrestricted restricted restricted Total Total
568,071 — — 568,071 504,428
84,000 —_ — 84,000 -
1,176,982 1,050,203 27,991 2,255,176 3,658,401
3,254338 3,039,662 —_ 6,294,000 6,534,000
299,091 243,681 — 542,172 420,716
5,382,482 4,333,546 27,991 9,744,019 11,117,545
4.461,399 (4,461,399) — — —
9.843,881 (127.853) 27,991 9.744 019 11,117,545
1,659,428 - — 1,659,428 1,698,716
727,891 — —_ 727,891 804,309
2,277,175 — — 2,277,175 2,445 474
3,031,612 — - 3,031,612 3,034,685
7.696.106 — — 7,696,106 7,983,184
1,684 709 — — 1,684 709 2,069,525
9.380,815 — — 9,380,815 10,052,709
463,066 (127,853) 27,991 363,204 1,064,836
10,089,121 8,982,894 — 19.072,015 5,297,115
10,552,187 8,855,041 22,991 19,435 219 6,362,011
70,458,730 64,202,499 23,502,980 158 164,209 151,802,198
81,010917 73,057,540 23,530,971 177,599,428 158.I64§09
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TRUSTEES OF THE AMERICAN SCHOOL
OF CLASSICAL STUDIES AT ATHENS

Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended June 30, 2014
(with comparative financial information for the year ended June 30, 2013)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to
net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation expense
Net realized and unrealized gains
Contributions restricted for long-term investment and
acquisitions of plant assets

Changes in assets and liabilities:

2014

2013

$ 19,435,219

489,932
(23,799,852)

(1,078,194)

6,362,011

501,577
(10,053,392)

(2,171,593)

669,765
73,180
(24,382)
(47,272)
26,086

(4,664,020)

93,938,198
(90,580,127)
(582,844)

2,775,227

2,171,593
221,135

2,392,728

503,935
861,569

Contributions and other receivables (155,163)
Accrued investment income 81,564
Prepaid expenses 79,862
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (170,551)
Deferred revenue (15,632)
Net cash used in operating activities (5,132,815)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 149,891,492
Purchases of investments (145,027,610)
Acquisitions of plant assets (913,003)
Net cash provided by investing activities 3,950,879
Cash flows from financing activities:
Contributions restricted for long-term investment and
acquisitions of plant assets 1,078,194
Decrease in contributions receivable related to plant assets
and endowment —
Net cash provided by financing activities 1,078,194
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (103,742)
Cash and cash equivalents as of beginning of year 1,365,504
Cash and cash equivalents as of end of year 3 1,261,762

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

1,365,504
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TRUSTEES OF THE AMERICAN SCHOOL
OF CLASSICAL STUDIES AT ATHENS

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

(with summarized comparative financial information as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2013)

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization

The Trustees of the American School of Classical Studies at Athens (the School), founded in 1881, offers
both graduate students and scholars the opportunity to study Greek civilization first hand in Greece. The
School’s mission is to teach the archaeology, art, history, language, and literature of Greece from early
times to the present, to survey and excavate archaeological sites in Greece, and to publish the results of its
excavation and research.

The School is an organization described under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and
therefore is exempt from Federal income taxes under Section 501(a) of the Code.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements, which are presented on the accrual basis of accounting, have
been prepared to focus on the School as a whole and to present balances and transactions according
to the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes
therein are classified as follows:

. Permanently restricted net assets — net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they be
maintained permanently by the School. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the School
to use all or part of the income earned on related investments for general or specific purposes.

. Temporarily restricted net assets — net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that will be
met by actions of the School and/or by the passage of time.

. Unrestricted net assets — net assets not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless use of the related asset is limited
by donor-imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets. Realized
and unrealized gains and losses on investments and other assets or liabilities are reported as increases
or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by
law. Expiration of temporary restrictions on net assets is reported as net assets released from
restrictions.

(b) Contributions

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as revenues in the period
received. Conditional promises to give are not recognized until they become unconditional, that is,
when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met. Contributions of assets other than
cash are recorded at their estimated fair value at date of donation.

6 (Continued)
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(with summarized comparative financial information as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2013)

Contributions receivable are expected to be received during the indicated time periods and have been
discounted for the time value of money as of June 30:

2014 2013
One year or less $ 75,000 95,000
Between one and five years 75,000 125,000
150,000 220,000
Less present value discount (1.063%) (789) (1,835)
$ 149,211 218,165

Release of Restrictions on Net Assets Used for Acquisition of Plant Assets

Contributions of plant assets without donor stipulations concerning the use of such long-lived assets
are reported as revenues of the unrestricted net asset class. Contributions of cash or other assets to be
used to acquire plant assets without such donor stipulations are reported as revenues of the
temporarily restricted net asset class; the restrictions are considered to be released at the time such
acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing program services and support services of the School have been summarized
on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, ccrtain operating costs have been
allocated among the functional categories.

The School’s primary program services are instruction, publications, libraries and excavations and
research. Expenses reported as general administration are incurred in support of these program
services. Fundraising costs, included in general administration expenses, were approximately
$128,000 and $131,000 in 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Works of Art, Historical Treasures and Similar Assets

Works of art and historical treasures held as part of a collection — for education and/or research — are
not recognized or capitalized in the accompanying financial statements.

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents include short-term, highly liquid investments (original maturities of three months
or less) except for those cash equivalents managed as a component of the School’s investment
portfolio.
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OF CLASSICAL STUDIES AT ATHENS

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

(with summarized comparative financial information as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2013)

Foreign Currency Transactions

The School’s accounting records in Greece are maintained in Euro’s. Transactions in Euro’s are
converted into U.S. dollars at average monthly exchange rates during the year. The average exchange
rate for fiscal 2014 and 2013 was $1.361 and 1.297, U.S. dollar to one Euro, respectively. Cash held
in Euro’s has been translated into U.S. dollars at the foreign exchange rate in effect as of June 30,
2014 and 2013, which was 1.366 and 1.308, U.S. dollar to one Euro, respectively.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value is defined as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a
liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. A fair value hierarchy was
established, which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use
of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The standard describes three levels of inputs that
may be used to measure fair value:

. Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. Level 1 assets and
liabilities include debt and equity securities that are traded in an active exchange market, as
well as U.S. Treasury securities.

. Level 2: Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities; quotes prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or
can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or
liabilities, as well as any alternative investments (measured at net asset value) thal are
redeemable at or near the date of the statement of financial position. Level 2 assets and
liabilities include debt securities with quoted market prices that are traded less frequently than
exchange-traded instruments. This category generally includes certain U.S. Government and
agency mortgage-backed debt securities, corporate-debt securities and certain alternative
investments.

. Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the asset or liabilities, as well as any alternative investments
(measure at net asset value) that are not redeemable near the date of the statement of financial
position. Level 3 assets and liabilities include financial instruments whose value is determined
using pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar techniques, as well as
instruments for which the determination of fair value requires signiticant management
judgment or estimation. This category generally includes certain private debt and equity
instruments and certain alternative investments.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on available market information and
judgments about the financial asset, including estimates of timing, amount of expected future cash
flows and the credit standing of the issuer. In some cases, the fair value estimates cannot be
substantiated by comparison to independent markets. In addition, the disclosed fair value may not be
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

(with summarized comparative financial information as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2013)

realized in the immediate settlement of the financial asset. In addition, the disclosed fair values do
not reflect any premium or discount that could result from offering for sale at one time an entire
holding of a particular financial asset. Potential taxes and other expenses that would be incurred in an
actual sale or settlement are not reflected in amounts disclosed.

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivative financial instruments are recognized in the financial statements and measured at fair value
regardless of the purpose or intent for holding them. The fair value of the derivatives held is based
upon values provided by third-party financial institutions and fall within Level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The School maintains a significant and diverse investment portfolio which includes money market
funds, U.S. Government obligations, debt and equity securities and alternative investments.
Alternative investments include interests in limited partnerships. These instruments may contain
elements of both credit and market risk. Such risks include, but are not limited to, limited liquidity,
absence of regulatory oversight, dependence on key individuals and nondisclosure of portfolio
composition. The School reviews the performance and risks associated with these investments on at
least a monthly basis. In addition, the School utilizes the services of an investment consultant who
continually monitors the individual investment fund performance, any changes in management at the
investment fund or any other significant matters affecting the fund and advises the School of any
such changes.

As the School is dependent on investment return to fund a significant portion of the operations of the
School, a significant decrease in investment return may have a material impact on the financial
position, changes in net assets, and cash flows of the School.

Prior Year Summarized Financial Information

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total but
not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation
in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such information
should be read in conjunction with the School’s financial statements for the year ended June 30,
2013, from which the summarized information was derived.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

(with summarized comparative financial information as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2013)

(m) Subsequent Events

FASB ASC Topic 855, Subsequent Events (ASC 855), establishes principles and requirements for
subsequent events and applies to accounting for and disclosures of subsequent events not addressed
in other applicable generally accepted accounting principles. The School evaluated events
subsequent to June 30, 2014 and through December 18, 2014, the date on which the financial
statements were issued, and concluded no further disclosures were necessary.

Investments
(a) Overall Investment Objective

The overall investment objective of the School is to invest its assets in a prudent manner that will
achieve a long-term rate of return sufficient to fund a portion of its annual operating activities and
increase investment value after inflation. The School diversifies its investments among various asset
classes, incorporating multiple strategies and managers. Major investment decisions are authorized
by the Board's Investment Committee, which oversees the School’s investment program in
accordance with established guidelines.

(b) Allocation of Investment Strategies

In addition to traditional stocks and fixed-income securities, the School also holds shares or units in
traditional institutional funds as well as in alternative investment funds involving hedged strategies.
Hedged strategies involve funds whose managers have the authority to invest in various asset classes
at their discretion, including the ability to invest long and short. Funds with hedged strategies
generally hold securities or other financial instruments for which a ready market exists and may
include stocks, bonds, put or call options, swaps, currency hedges and other instruments, and are
valued accordingly. Other hedged strategies may require the estimation of fair values by the fund
managers in the absence of readily determinable market values.

Because of the inherent uncertainties of valuation, which may be based on historical cost, appraisals
or other estimates that require varying degrees of judgment, these estimated fair values may differ
significantly from values that would have been used had a ready market existed, and the differences
could be material. Such valuations are determined by fund managers and generally consider
variables such as operating results, comparable earnings multiples, projected cash flows, recent sales
prices, and other pertinent information, and may reflect discounts for the illiquid nature of certain
investments held. Moreover, the fair values of the School’s interests in shares or units of these funds,
because of liquidity and capital commitment terms that vary depending on the specific fund or
partnership agreement, may differ from the fair value of the funds’ underlying net assets.

The School’s interest in these funds are reported at net asset value (NAV). NAV is used as a
practical expedient to measure fair value. Classification of these fund investments in Level 2 or 3 is
based on the School’s ability to redeem its interest at or near the date of the statement of financial
position, and if the interest can be redeemed in the near term, the investment is classified as Level 2.
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(with summarized comparative financiat information as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2013)

The School invests in investment grade short-term debt instruments and limits the amount of credit
exposure to any one entity. The School’s portfolio also includes certain types of financial
instruments, such as foreign currency forward contracts, which involve varying degrees of

off-balance sheet risk (see note 3).

Investments consisted of the following as of June 30, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013

Cash and cash equivalents 11,638,560 14,134,917
Euro currency holdings 14,183,431 13,325,721
U.S. Government obligations 565,276 551,925
Foreign bonds and equities 20,651,961 18,679,321
U.S. corporate equities 68,731,852 53,948,928
U.S. corporate bonds and debentures 2,046,737 5,508,811
Commodity exchange traded fund 3,841,200 3,574,500
Mutual fund — government securities 18,171,557 16,901,272
International value equity trust 19,360,176 15,493,759
Limited partnership 10,319,745 8,448,483
Private equity 288,943 331,807
Foreign currency forward contracts 49,638 13,662

169,849,076 150,913,106

11 (Continued)
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The following table presents the School’s fair value hierarchy for those assets and liabilities
measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2014:

Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets:
Investments:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 11,638,560 11,638,560 — —
Euro currency holdings 14,183,431 14,183,431 —_ —
U.S. Government

obligations 565,276 565,276 — —
Foreign bonds and equities 20,651,961 —_ 20,651,961 —
U.S. corporate equities 68,731,852 68,731,852 — —
U.S. corporate bonds and

debentures 2,046,737 2,046,737 — —
Commodity exchange

traded fund 3,841,200 3,841,200 —_ —
Mutual fund — government

securities 18,171,557 — 18,171,557 —
International value equity

trust 19,360,176 — 19,360,176 —
Limited partnership 10,319,745 — 10,319,745 —
Private equity 288,943 _ — 288,943
Foreign currency forward

contracts 49,638 — 49,638 —

Total $ 169,849,076 101,007,056 68,553,077 288,943
12 (Continued)
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June 30, 2014

(with summarized comparative financial information as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2013)

Financial assets:
Investments:

Cash and cash equivalents

Euro currency holdings

U.S. Government
obligations

Foreign bonds and equities

U.S. corporate equities

U.S. corporate bonds and
debentures

Commodity exchange
traded fund

Mutual fund — government
securities

International value equity
trust

Limited partnership

Private equity

Foreign currency forward
contracts

Total

Financial assets:

Beginning balance

Total unrealized losses
Total realized gains
Redemptions

Ending balance

The following table presents the School’s fair value hierarchy for those assets and liabilities
measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2013:

Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
$ 14134917 14,134,917 — —_
13,325,721 13,325,721 — _
551,925 551,925 _ —
18,679,321 — 18,679,321 —_
53,948,928 53,948,928 — -
5,508,811 5,508,811 — _
3,574,500 3,574,500 — —
16,901,272 —_ 16,901,272 —_
15,493,759 —_ 15,493,759 —
8,448,483 — 8,448,483 —
331,807 — — 331,807
13,662 — 13,662 —
$ 150,913,106 91,044,802 59,536,497 331,807

13

The following table presents a reconciliation for all Level 3 assets (private equity) measured at fair
value for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
5 331,807 534,420
(13,735) (107,089)
28,143 142,021
(57,272) (237,545)
3 288,943 331,807
(Continued)
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Investment liquidity as of June 30, 2014 is aggregated below based on redemption or sale period:

Investment
fair values
Investment redemption or sale period:
Daily $ 121,659,017
Monthly 47,851,478
Bi-monthly 49,638
Subject to rolling lock-ups 288,943
Total $ 169,849,076 !

(¢) Redemption Restrictions

At June 30, 2014 and 2013, the School’s alternative investments included $10,369,383 and
$8,462,145, respectively, which were not restricted from redemption. The terms and conditions upon
which the School may redeem such alternative investments is six days written notice. Also included
in the June 30, 2014 private equity investment is $288,943 which is subject to a lock-up period until
October 31, 2014, at which time the investment matures and will be closed out.

Derivative Financial Instruments

During 2014 and 2013, the School entered into foreign currency forward contracts with various maturity
dates. The foreign currency forward contracts are a partial hedge to limit the School’s exposure to changes
in exchange rates. Under the terms of the contract, the School has committed to purchase Euro currency at
a fixed exchange rate for 9,086,300 U.S. dollars on the maturity date of the contract, July 22, 2014,

The fair value of the forward contracts was $49,638 and $13,662 as of June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively. The School reports these derivative financial instruments at fair value in the accompanying
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, with any gains and losses recognized in the
statement of activities.

Investment Return

Investment return consists of interest, dividends, and realized and unrealized gains and losses on
investments. Each year, the School includes a portion of its investment return in its operating budget, with
the amount of such planned support determined using its spending policy. The policy of the School is to
distribute for current spending a percentage of the five year moving average of the fair value of pooled
investments as of December 31, currently 4.5%, annually.
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The components of investment return for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

Interest and dividends
Net realized and unrealized gains
Investment advisory fees

Total investment return, net

Investment return authorized for use in operations

Investment return less amounts authorized

for use in operations

Plant Assets

$

2014 2013
1,991,885 2,219,629
23,799,852 10,053,392
(425,722) (441,846)
25,366,015 11,831,175
(6,294,000) (6,534,000)
19,072,015 5,297,175

Plant assets are stated at cost or fair value at date of donation and are comprised of the following as of

June 30, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Net Net
Carrying Accumaulated carrying Carrying Accumulated carrying
value depreciation valae value depreciation value

Building improvements.
Blegen Library $ 2,484,879 2,478,101 6.778 2,484,879 2,473,873 11,006
Dawis and Blegen Library 200,000 200,000 — 200,000 200,000 —
Loring Hall 200,800 200,800 —_ 200,800 200,800 —_
Gennadius Library 9,009,704 5,383,050 3,626,654 9,009,704 5,135,996 3,873,708
Apartment at Athens 87,999 87,999 ~ 87,999 87,999 —_
Other buildings 3,293,971 2,562,397 731,574 3,116,722 2,432,019 684,703
Equipment 3,825,614 3,441,517 384,097 3,698,344 3,333,245 365,099
Construction tn progress 1,399,508 — 1,399.508 791,024 — 791,024
$_ 20,502,475 14,353,864 6,148,611 19,589,472 13.863.932 5,725,540

Depreciation of building improvements and equipment is provided by the straight-line method over the

estimated useful lives of the assets, ranging from five to ten years.

The School expenses the purchases of books for its libraries. The School maintained approximately
103,605 and 225,300 volumes that were housed in the Gennadius and Blegen Libraries during 2014 and

2013, respectively.
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(6) Operating Expenses

Operating expenses by natural classification for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

2014 2013

Salaries $ 3,767,527 4,363,385
Payroll tax, pension, and benefits 1,168,271 1,456,940
Fellowships 593,121 601,653
Excavation, program and research costs 1,538,042 1,564,930
Legal 81,916 69,763
Other professional fees 409,240 109,159
Telephone/utilities 378,968 390,005
Postage 22,929 22,463
Occupancy 443,654 409,988
Minor equipment and supplies 110,140 226,353
Depreciation 489,932 501,577
Other 377,075 336,493

s 9,380,815 10,052,709

(7) Net Assets Released from Restrictions

Donor restrictions were met by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purposes or by occurrence of
events specified by the donors for the year ended June 30, 2014 as follows:

2014

Instruction/fellowships $ 918,744

Publications 367,046

Libraries 992,083
Excavations and research and acquisitions

of plant assets 2,183,526

$ 4,461,399
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(8) Restrictions and Limitations on Net Asset Balances

(a)

®)

©

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets consisted of gifts and other unexpended revenues and gains

available for the following as of June 30, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Instruction/fellowships $ 20,479,646 18,796,468
Publications 12,169,507 10,578,895
Libraries 17,559,056 14,215,982
Excavations and research 16,302,977 13,848,586
Acquisitions of plant assets 6,546,354 6,762,568
$ 73,057,540 64,202,499

Permanently Restricted Net Assels

Permanently restricted net assets consisted of endowment gifts with income to be used for the

following as of June 30, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Instruction/fellowships $ 5,396,593 5,386,492
Publications 982,599 982,599
Libraries 6,520,237 6,503,847
Excavations and research 4,564,931 4,563,431
General administration 6,066,611 6,066,611
3 23,530,971 23,502,980

Funds with Deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor restricted endowment
funds may fall below the level that the donor requires the School to retain as a fund of perpetual
duration. In accordance with GAAP, deficiencies of this nature are to be reported in unrestricted net
assets as of year-end. These deficiencies result from unfavorable market fluctuations that occur
shortly after the investment of new permanently restricted contributions and continued appropriation
for certain programs that are deemed prudent by the board of trustees. There were no such

deficiencies as of June 30, 2014 or 2013.
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(d) Interpretation of Relevant Law

The board of trustees of the School has interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional
Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the purchasing power of the original gifi as of
the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the
contrary. The School classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifis
donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent
endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the
direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund.
‘ The investment income eamed on the accumulations to the permanently restricted endowment funds
is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until the donor-imposed restrictions have been met
and appropriated by the Board for expenditure.

(¢) Spending Policy

The School has a policy of appropriating, each year, for distribution 4.5% of its endowment fund’s
average fair value, as of December 31, 2013 over the prior five years preceding the fiscal year in
which the distribution is planned. In establishing this policy, the School considered the long-term
expected return on its endowment. Accordingly, over the long term, the School expects the current
spending policy to allow its endowment 10 grow at an average of at least 2% annually. This is
consistent with the School’s objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets
held in perpetuity as well as provide additional real growth through new gifts and investment returns.

()  Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

The School has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to
provide a predictable stream of income and growth, while seeking to maintain the purchasing power
of the endowment assets. Endowment assets include those assets of donor-restricted funds that the
School must hold in perpetuity. Under this policy, as approved by the School’s board of trustees, the
endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce moderate to high rates of
return while assuming a moderate to low level of investment risk.

The following represents the net asset classes of the School’s board-designated and donor-restricted
endowment funds at June 30, 2014:

Temporarily Permanently

Unresiricted restricted restricted Total
Board-designated
endowment funds $ 77,608,774 — — 77,608,774
Donor-restricted
endowment funds — 65,400,734 23,530,971 88,931,705

$ 77,608,774 65,400,734 23,530,971 166,540,479
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The following represents the net asset classes of the School’s board-designated and donor-restricted
endowment funds at June 30, 2013:

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted restricted restricted Total
Board-designated
endowment funds $ 67,913,866 — —_— 67,913,866
Donor-restricted
endowment funds — 56,417,841 23,502,980 79,920,821
67,913,866 56,417,841 23,502,980 147,834,687

The following table presents changes in endowment net assets for the years ended June 30, 2014 and

2013:
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted restricted restricted Total

Endowment net assets at

June 30, 2012 $ 65,294,891 53,907,661 23,454,181 142,656,733
Net realized and unrealized

gains 5,289,375 4,764,017 — 10,053,392
Interest and dividends, net

of fees 935,341 842,442 — 1,777,783
Contributions 275,503 —_ 48,799 324,302
Appropriation of endowment

assets for expenditure (3,437,721) (3,096,279) — (6,534,000)
Loss on currency exchange (443,523) — — (443,523)
Endowment net assets at

June 30, 2013 67,913,866 56,417,841 23,502,980 147,834,687
Net realized and unrealized

gains 12,519,600 11,280,252 — 23,799,852
Interest and dividends, net

of fees 823,860 742,303 — 1,566,163
Contributions — —_ 27,991 27,991
Appropriation of endowment

asscts for expenditure (3,254,338) (3,039,662) —_ (6,294,000)
Loss on currency exchange (394,214) — — (394,214)
Endowment net assets at

June 30, 2014 $ 77,608,774 65,400,734 23,530,971 166,540,479
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Retirement Plan

The School has a defined contribution retirement plan covering U.S. citizen professional employees, which
is funded on a current basis, principally by payments to the Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association
and to The Vanguard Group. Pension expense amounted to approximately $135,000 and $168,000 for the
years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Commitments
Termination and Retirement Indemnities

In accordance with Greek law, compensation is payable to employees upon their dismissal, except for legal
cause. The amount of compensation is based on the number of years of service and amount of
remuneration at date of dismissal. Should the employees remain with the School until normal retirement
age, 40% of such compensation must be paid to them on retirement. The School follows the policy of
paying managerial and clerical employees 60% of such compensation and paying other employees 50% of
such compensation. During the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, charges to operations for termination
and retirement indemnities were $54,132 and $79,738, respectively. No accrual for active employees has
been recorded in the accompanying statement of financial position. The maximum liability for termination
and retirement indemnities, if all employees are dismissed based on 100% of such compensation as of
June 30, 2014 and 2013, approximates $1,402,000 and $1,450,000, respectively.

Operating Lease

The School leases office space under an operating lease arrangement expiring April 30, 2017. Rental
expense for both the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 was $102,996. The minimum annual rental
commitment through 2017 is approximately $103,000 per year.
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forn 8868 Application for Extenslon of Time To Flle an

v, Januery 2014 Exempt Organlzation Return OMB No. 1545-1700
Dogartriant of » File a separate application for each retum.

tntermal R,:‘:n s:m ® Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www./rs.gov/form8868.

¢ If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check thisbox . . . .. O

« If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il {on page 2 oi thls form)
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part 1 or Part il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Assoclated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions). For more details on the slectronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

IZXYI  Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension—check this box and complete
Partionly . . . . A @ 7

All other corporations (ncludlng 1120-0 f'lers) parrnershlps REMICs. and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax retums.

Entor filer's Identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or

print Trustees of the American School of Classical Stuidies at Athens 13.5658824

File by the Number, street, and rcom or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

due date for | 6-8 Charlton Street

:‘&Qmws“;e City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Instructions Princeton, New Jersey 08540-5323

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for {flle a separate application foreachreturn} . . . . . .
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Fonn 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T {sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

» The books are in the care of » Amreican School, Princeton NJ

Telephone No. 609-683-0800 Fax No. » 609-924-0578
= |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox . . . . . . . . . »O
« [f this is for a Group Retumn, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number {GEN) A this is
for the whole group, check thisbox . . . » [J.Hitis for part of the group, checkthisbox . *. . . » []and attach

a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 |request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time

until February , 20 15_, to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension is
for the organization's retum for:

» [ calendar year 20 or

» [/] tax year beginning July 1 .20 13 , and ending June 30 ,20 14

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: [ Initial retum [] Final retum
[] Change in accounting period

3a If this applicatlon is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a |$

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as_a credit.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. include your payment wnth this form, if requ:red by using

na

3b |$ na

EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions: 103 3c I$ na
(22
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debi wr‘h th o(rnP% Form 8453-E0 and Form 8879-EO for ent
mstruchonsy going eane ° ¢ ) m mg\ 82% paym
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. OGDEN o ""-" Form 8868 (Rav. 1-2014)
b |

13 3%

-]
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Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014) ‘Page 2
* If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check thisbox . . . . » [J

Note. Only complete Part |l if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a praviously filed Form 8868.
* If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).

Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original {no copies needed).
Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or

print Trustees of the American School of Classical Studies at Athens 13-5658824

File by the Number, street, and room or sulte no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

duedatefor |6-8 Chariton Street -

m City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a forelgn address, see instructions.

instructions. | Princeton, New Jersey 08540-5323

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) . . . . . .
Application Returm | Application Return
Is For . Code |lis For Code
Form 990 or Form 980-EZ 01 I
Form 990-8L 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part ! if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

¢ The books are in the care of » Amrelcan School, Princeton NJ

Telsphone No. 609-683-0800 Fax No. 609-924-0578
* If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box . e e e e e
* |f this is for a Group Retum, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is
for the whole group, check thisbox . . . P [J.if itis for part of the group, check thisbox . . . . P [Jandattacha
list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

>0

| request an additlonat 3-month extension of time until May 15 ,20 15

For calendaryear , Or other tax year beginning July 1 ,20 _13 _, and ending Junbe 30 .20 14..
If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: [J Initial return [T Final return

[0 Change in accounting period

7  State in detail why you need the extension Additional time, about one month, is needed to accurately complete the return.

o0 b

8a [f this application Is for Forms 930-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 8a |$ na

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any

amount paid previously with Form 8868, 8b |$ na
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line Ba. Include your payment with this form, f required, by using EFTPS
{Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. sc |$ na

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part il only.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the besi of my
knowledge and bellef, it Is true, comrect, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature » Title » Date »
Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)
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MAY 142005 |-
OGDEN, UT
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